

# **Hadas Tamam-Ben Avraham (Ph.D. Candidate), Adv**

[Hadas.ba@ono.ac.il](mailto:Hadas.ba@ono.ac.il)

---

## **SYNOPSIS**

**Hadas is currently studying for a doctorate at Bar-Ilan University, with Prof. Yuval Feldman. The research focuses on behavioral ethics in criminal law. In the study, Hadas is examining how the prosecution's representatives make decisions and what they are influenced by.**

---

## **EDUCATION:**

**Ph.D. Candidate** (2018- Present), Faculty of Law, Bar-Ilan University

**M.B.A.** (2009, Summa Cum Laude). Ono Academic College, Kiryat-ono, Israel.

**LL.B.** (2009). Ono Academic College, Kiryat-ono, Israel.

**B.A.** (2008, Summa Cum Laude). Ono Academic College, Kiryat-ono, Israel.

---

## **ACADEMIC POSITIONS**

**2018-Present-Director I.MBA Program**

**2017-Present- Head Of Faculty of Business Administration**

**2009-2014 - Lecturer, Business Faculty, Ono Academic College.**

---

## **PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES**

**2014-2017- Criminal Prosecutor- Israel Police - Lahav 433**

**2013-2014- Referent and Legal Adviser- National Insurance Institute of Israel**

---

## **RESEARCH INTERESTS**

**Behavioral Analysis of Law, Ethical Decision-Making, Regulatory Impact, and Social Norms, Compliance, Formal and Non-Formal Enforcement Strategies.**